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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Harriet Haaeman

Burbridae Jahn' Warina Kim: areenacres(1i)wvamina.com

McKenzie Don: Rubv Jim

RE: McMurry hearing

Wednesday, July 21, 2010 11:17:06 AM

Dear Everyone:

With this e-mail, McMurry Ready Mix is consenting to a continuance of the
hearing scheduled for July 27, 2010, in the matter of the objection to the
permit revision (TFN 5 2/110) of permit # 739 held by McMurry Ready Mix.

Harriet M. Hageman
Hageman & Brighton, P.c.
222 E. 21st Street
Cheyenne,WY82001
307-635-4888
307-635-7581 (fax)
www.hblawoffice.com

This e-mail transmission and any attachments to it contains information from
the law firm of Hageman & Brighton, P.c. which may be confidential and/or
privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual
or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or the use of the contents of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify me by telephone or return e-mail immediately so that I can
arrange for the deletion of the information and destruction of any copies
that have been made at no cost to you.

Original Messagem--
From: John Burbridge
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 11:05 AM
To: Harriet Hageman; Kim Waring; greenacres@wyoming.com
Cc: Don McKenzie; Jim Ruby
Subject: McMurry hearing

With this e-mail, the State of Wyoming DEQ/Land Quality Division is
consenting to a continuance of the hearing scheduled for July 27, 2010, in
the matter of the objection to the permit revision (TFN 5 2/110) of permit #
739 held by McMurry Ready Mix.

Thank you

John S. Burbridge

John Burbridge
Senior Assistant Attorney General
Wyoming Attorney General's Office
123 Capitol Building
Cheyenne, WY 82001
(307) 777-6946

The information provided in this communication is confidential and
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